37/16

38/16

39/16

40/16

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL

DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting
held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

13" September 2016

Present: Clir R Barr, Clir T Kay, ClIr K Pearce, Clir K Taylor and Clir Mrs B
Zehetmayr

Also Present: Wiltshire Councillor Howard Greenman and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk
of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no issues raised that were not covered by later Agenda items.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & ELECTION OF MEETNG CHAIRMAN

The Clerk reported that Apologies had been received from Cllr M Barber (Chairman)
and ClIr J H Crosland (Vice Chairman). In the circumstances there was a need to
elect a Chairman for the Meeting and the Clerk called for nominations. Cllr Mrs B

Zehetmayr proposed, seconded Clir R Barr and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY
that Cllr K Pearce be elected.

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

There were no Interests declared.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, apfroved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 12" July 2016. Clir T Kay proposed, Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr
seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

PLANNING  Prior to the consideration of each Planning Application the Council
provided the opportunity for Applicants and their Representatives and interested
parties to address the Council.

Planning Applications:

60



a) 16/07873/FUL
Single Storey Side Extension

21, Upper Seagry SN15 5EX
For Mr Kevin Andrews

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal.

Clir T Kay proposed, Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

T'here were no further Planning Applications considered.

Planning General: The Council noted that the following Planning Application
decisions had been received from Wiltshire Council:

a) 16/04077/FUL
Erection of Two New Dwellings (Pursuant to Outline Permission
14/11574/0OUT)
Oak Hill House, Henn Lane, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD
For Mr K Lloyd Approved, subject to Conditions 20" July 2016

The Council was notified that the application had been approved. Concern remained
at the loss of mature trees on the site and it was agreed that Wiltshire Council should
be requested to consider Tree Preservation Orders on those remaining to ensure that
there was no further damage to the street scene.

b) 16/04906/FUL
Wooden Outbuilding to Rear of Property
Merton Glebe, 10A Lower Seagry SN15 SEP
For Mr Nick Chamberlain Approved, subject to Conditions 10™ August 2016

c) 16/02949/FUL
New Dairy and Beef Young Stock Housing

Trinity Farm, 8 Lower Seagry SN15 SEP
For Mr Rob Biggin

The application had been amended and the Parish Council re-consulted. The amended
scheme included the provision of a new access and roadway from the Somerford
Road, a proposal that had been made by the Parish Council who had withheld support
for the original scheme because of its negative impact on Lower Seagry. The Council
in their initial response had advised that if the scheme was amended to include the
new access and roadway it would receive wholehearted support.

41/16 FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment

a) Payments:

Mr R Tucker Seagry PC Inv 04 8" August 2016 £ 90.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry Allotments Inv 04 8™ August 2016 £ 20.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry PC Inv 05 1* September 2016 £ 135.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry Allotments Inv 05 1* September 2016 £ 30.00

61



b)

Sutton Benger PC. Inv LB/inv004-16. Council Training £ 30.48
Mr V A Vines. Reimbursement Wilts Council wasp clearance £ 56.10

Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed, Cllr T Kay seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

Receipts: The Council was advised that no Receipts had been received.

42/16 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local

b)

Highway & Streetscene Community Team. The Parish Steward scheme would re-
commence in October 2016. No visits would be made unless works required had
been reported and prioritized on the spreadsheet template provided by Wiltshire
Council, the top 5 being of highest priority for Stewards. In addition issues still
needed to be reported by Council Members and the public using the MyWiltshire
App system. Cllr J H Crosland was the Council link with the Parish Steward
through the Community Area Highways Manager and a schedule of visit dates
was now available. (noted) The Council considered that the condition of the
roadway at Lower Seagry could benefit from Parish Steward cleaning and
maintenance once the top 5 priorities were completed. The Council noted receipt
of the Local Highways (Cllr Mr Whitehead’s) August/September 2016
Newsletters and attachments. (noted)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. The Council noted that a Parishioner had raised the subject of
the poor condition of Public Footpaths generally in Seagry and that she was
aware that some residents always needed to take a pair of secateurs with them to
clear a passage. She had suggested that as there was no assistance from Wiltshire
Council now the Parish Council should advertise in the Signpost for a community
volunteer to monitor the Parish Footpaths. The Council agreed that an article
would be worthwhile and that a volunteer working party could be formed to carry
out a maintenance work as and when required.

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. The Council had agreed, Minute
25/16 refers, to seek costs and to supply and install 2 timber bollards at Upper
Seagry to address inappropriate verge parking. The Chairman of Council who
had agreed to investigate was not in attendance to be able to provide an update.

43/16 STANDING ITEMS

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Recreation Ground: The Council was advised that the School were using the
Recreation Ground every Wednesday morning for Forest Day activities. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)
Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: There was no update
required. (noted)

Quality Council: There was no update required. (noted)

62



g)
h)

)

p)

q)

Asset Register: There were no updates required. The Council had agreed, Minute
33/16 (f), that there was a need to consider a maintenance plan for all Council
Assets. It was agreed that timber structures/benches/posts should be re-
stained/creosoted at least every three years and the Clerk was asked to contact Mr
Ray Tucker to see if he would like to carry out the work and at what cost.

School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: It was noted that damage to the paved areas
as a result of a car accident had been rectified. (noted)

Goss Croft Hall: The Council was advised that the Wedding Fair had been
postponed and that a new website had been designed, was now live and would be

regularly updated. (noted)

Allotments: The Council was advised that the front highway hedgerow
maintenance is the responsibility of the Allotment Holders. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: The Council
noted that the most recent Area Board Meeting was held on Monday 5"
September 2016. Councillor Howard Greenman was now Chair of the Area Board
and had introduced refreshments prior to the meetings. The next meeting 1s
scheduled for Monday 7" November 2016 in the Neeld Hall. The Rural Forum
had met on the 13™ July 2016 in The Kington St Michael Club and the next
meeting would be held on Wednesday 21 September 2016 in the same venue at
7.30pm. (noted)

Chippenham & The Villages Community Area Partnership: There was no
update. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)
Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: The Council was advised that the Neighbourhood

Plan Steering Group had met and were now seeking advice to provide clarity on
the definition of infill development as it applied to Seagry Parish. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)
)
V)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: The Clerk advised that the editorial for the next edition
would include matters discussed at tonight’s meeting. (noted)

63



44/16

w) Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

2)

CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2016, sponsored by Hills Group.
The Council noted that following the success in the 1¥ Round Small Size Village
North Wiltshire area competition the Parish competed in the whole of Wiltshire
Area Winners Competition against four others. The Parish had been awarded 75
points and gained 2™ Place with the Winners being Rushall (Kennet area) with 78
points. (noted)

Council Member Training. The Sutton Benger Parish Council had re-arranged a
Training Session for new Councillors provided by Community First. The two
hour session had included role and responsibilities, law and procedures, code of
conduct and was held on Thursday 21% July 2016 at The Wellesley Arms, Sutton
Benger. ClIr R Barr had attended and provided the Council with a report and had
considered the session worthwhile. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that the Meeting scheduled for the 13" July 2016 at Trowbridge Rugby Club had
been cancelled, as it was understood Officers were not available. A further
Meeting had been held on the 7" September 2016 in Corsham Town Hall. It was
understood that there was increasing dissatisfaction from Town and Parish
Councils on the performance of Wiltshire Council with little action being taken
between Working Group meetings. (noted)

Wiltshire Council 18 Tonne Weight Restriction B4069. Notice had been received
that the formal consultation regarding the proposal for a permanent weight limit
Traffic Regulation Order on the B4069 (Draycot Cerne to Lyneham) closed on
the 11" July 2016 and had received no objections. Consequently, the Wiltshire
Council was now proceeding with the Order. The Parish Council had supported
the proposal at the consultation stages. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Public Meeting. The Council had received an invitation to
attend one of a series of meetings at which Council Cabinet Members would
attend to discuss future challenges in the light of continuing reductions in funding
from Central Government. The Northern Area Meeting would be held on 26"

September 2016 in Monkton Park Council Offices, Chippenham at 5.30pm.
(noted)

Christian Malford Neighbourhood Plan. The Council had been advised that the
Neighbourhood Plan was now subject to a formal consultation between 1%
September and 16" October 2016. Consultation documents had been circulated to
adjacent Parishes and Statutory Bodies for comments. The Parish Council had no
comments to make on the proposals other than to say that they were impressed by
the work carried out to produce the document to date. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Parish Emergency Assistance Scheme 16/17 (PEAS). The
Council had been advised that sandbags/signs/salt/equipment, for use during
extreme weather periods were available free of charge, in return for the local area

64



h)

)

k)

1)

producing a weather plan. The Council considered that they had sufficient stock
for this year and would reconsider the situation next year. (noted)

Trinity Farm Planning Application 16/02949/FUL. The Council noted receipt of
correspondence from Mr Chris Watling, Avon Villa, 7 Lower Seagry SN15 SEP.
Mr Watling was concerned that the provision of a new access road, supported by
the Parish Council, on to the Somerford Road would not alleviate the problems at
the east end of the village. particularly the road serving numbers 6 and 7. The
Council acknowledged the concerns but felt that the although problems
associated with the existing uses needed solving they needed addressing
separately and that the new access road was a planning gain associated with the
new Farm proposals, which, if allowed, would have added to the present
situation. (noted)

M4. Junction 17 proposals. The Council noted that Savills, agents acting on
behalf of developers, had held community engagement meetings, hosted by
Kington Langley Parish Council on Monday 1* August 2016 and Thursday g™
September 2016 in The Union Chapel, Kington Langley. It was understood that
Kington Langley would be objecting to the present proposals, which solely
related to distribution services, their preference being for a more comprehensive
development with additional employment opportunities to include leisure,
science and technology. (noted)

Street Naming. Cllr T Kay had requested that the Parish Council consider the
official naming of roads within and through the Parish to assist road users. He
had researched historic road names and made suggestions that, if adopted, would
require the approval of the public, adjacent Parishes, and with statutory bodies,
including the Royal Mail and Wiltshire Council. If agreed, there would be a need
for the Parish Council to produce and erect any signs. Cllr T Kay proposed that
the Council proceed with the naming of roads based upon historic information.
Cllr Kay’s proposal was not seconded and was not considered further.

Chippenham Local Youth Network (LYN) Forum Event. The Council had
received an invitation to the Event to be held on 20™ October 2016, 6.00-7.30pm
at Wiltshire College, Chippenham. Food and drinks would be provided. The
Event was for young people, providers and partners who were interested in
getting involved in developing positive activities in the local community for
young people. (noted)

Clanville Fields Caravan and Camping Site. The matter of compliance with the
conditions of Planning Permission N/10/03072/FUL had been raised. Planning
enforcement was a duty of the Wiltshire Council and it was agreed that the
Council would forward the issue to the Wiltshire Council.

The Big Get Together for those aged 55 and over. The Council noted that the
Chippenham Older Peoples Champions were organizing the event in partnership
with Age UK, which would take place on Friday 21% October 10.00 — 12.00 in
the Neeld Community & Arts Centre, Chippenham. (noted)

The Council noted receipt of Grant Thornton UK LLP letter. g September 2016,
advising of the Notice of Conclusion of Audit for Year ended 31* March 2016.
The Council noted the comments made in regards to the requirement of 30 clear
working days for public inspection, including the first 10 working days in July
and agreed to display the Notice on the, free to access, website
www.seagryparishcouncil.gov.uk as instructed by the External Auditors. (noted)

65



45/16 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

Cllr T Kay raised the issue of damaged signs, particularly in surrounding Parishes, and
asked Wiltshire Councillor Howard Greenman to assist in seeking repair and
replacement as some had been damaged for a considerable time.
There were no further matters raised.

46/16 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 8"

November 2016 at 7.30pm. However, Members noted that a Planning Meeting is
scheduled for Tuesday 11" October 2016 at 7.30pm, for which Notice would be

given.
Signed:

Date: 8" November 2016

66



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

